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Втр, 8 Авг 2023 16:17

Re: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport
От: E-Visa Unit <evisaunit@ab.gov.ag>

Кому: Jane Neyman <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Good morning,

Once you hold an Israeli passport, provisional passport, or travel document, you must apply for an e-
Visa to travel to Antigua.

Regards,

Team e-Visa

eVisa Unit
Antigua & Barbuda Department of Immigration
Immigration Headquarters
Sir George Walter Highway
St. George
Antigua & Barbuda
Tel: +1 (268 )562-5584 (O)
Skype: evisa.unit
email: evisaunit@ab.gov.ag
Website: https://immigration.gov.ag/

Operating hours:- Mon - Thu 08:00 - 16:30hrs, Fri 08:00 - 15:00hrs Atlantic
Standard Time (Excluding weekends & Public Holidays when the office will be
closed). 

From: Jane Neyman <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 11:31 AM
To: E-Visa Unit <evisaunit@ab.gov.ag>
Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport
 

You don't often get email from kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com. Learn why this is important

[WARNING] This email originated from outside of the GOAB platform. [DO NOT] click on links or
attachments from senders you do not expect or recognize. Verify the source. Thank you for helping to keep
the network safe!!!!!.

Good
 afternoon!
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